Engineering Department

400 La Crosse Street
La Crosse, WI 54601-3396
(608)789-7505 Fax (608)789-8184

January 14, 2016

RE: STRUCTURE DEMOLITION AT
1113 3%P STREET SOUTH
(QUOTE)
To the Board of Public Works
of the City of La Crosse, WI

The following quotes were received for the Structure Demolition at
1113 3" Street South project:

ROBINSON BROTHERS ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. $22,300.00
WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN

Les Manske & Sons Excavating & Landscaping, Inc. $24,999.99
Stoddard, Wisconsin

Braund Building Center, LLC $29,791.00
Onalaska, Wisconsin

Acme Excavating & Plumbing $35,000.00
Onalaska, Wisconsin

Zenke, Inc. $35,871.00
La Crescent, Minnesota

The Engineer estimate for the Structure Demolition at 1113 3rd Street South
(Quote) project is $15,000.00.

The City Engineer recommends awarding the quote to Robinson Brothers
Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $22,300.00.

Sincerely,
Randy Turtenwald

City Engineer
RT:kn



